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Ms. Blanca Bayo sl ;
Director, Division of Records & Reporting 4 4/ 30 .
Florida Public Service Commission UVt il 28
5240 Shumard Oak Blvd. CIAH Ly
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

DOCKET NO. 913-TC
Dear Ms. Blanco

I am very sorry that I was unable to send you the Regulatory Assessment Fee
on time,] am sending you the check for the fees including the penalty &
interest and I have takensteps that in future you get the fees on time.

T would like to offer you the settlement for this delay in the amount of
$100.00, T hope you will accept this.

Sincerely

HASAN AKHTAR
4032 NW 9th Ave.
Fort Lauderdale
Florida 33309
(954)561-8293

Aug. 29, 2000




